Ann Kehoe

T

From: Anna McGrath <AnnaMcGrath@eversheds.ie>

Sent: 25 June 2013 15:50

To: Ann Kehoe

Cc: Kerri Crossen

Subject: RE: EPA ELRA & CPD Confirmation Letter

Attachments: ODSDM-#2799691-v1-EPA_ELRA_&_CPD_Confirmation_Letter.PDF
Anne,

I refer to the Waste Licence Transfer Applications (12) submitted to the EPA on 17 June in respect of
Greenstar Limited (In Receivership). I now attach OEE approval for the ELRAs and CRAMPS.

The transfer fee will follow shortly.

Kind regards,

Anna McGrath

Eversheds

One Earlsfort Centre - Earlsfort Terrace - Dublin 2 - Ireland
T +353 1 6644397 - F +353 1 6644300 - www.eversheds.ie
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Mr Mark Keough

Starrus Holdings Ltd

One Earslfort Centre

Suite 3, Lower Hatch Street
Dublin 2

20" June 2013

Dear Mr Keough,
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Office of

Environmental
Enforcement

SouthiSouth West Region
Environmental Protection Agency
Regional Inspectorate, Inniscarra
County Cork, Ireland

Cigireacht Réigitnach, Inis Cara
Contae Chorea, ire

T: +353 21 487 5540
F: 4353 21 487 5545
£ info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCalt: 1890 33 55 99

I refer to your submission dated 19" June last received on the 4™ June 2013 and associated
documentation. This information was submitted pursuant to an earlier submission dated the
15™ May from the offices of David Carson, Receiver and Manager of Greenstar Ltd. (in
receivership) The documents related to Environmental Liability Risk Assessments (ELRAs)
and Closure and Decommissioning Plans (CDPS) for 12 Materials Recovery Facilities
(MRFs). I am to confirm that the ELRA and CDP costings submitted as set out in the table

below are approved.

Facility Licence No. Closure ELRA
Fassaroe, Bray. W0053-03 €140,137 €473,000
Deepwater Quay, Sligo W0058-01 €29,769 €163,000
Cookstown, Tallaght W0079-01 €12,650 €233,000
Dock Road, Limerick W0082-02 €264,459 €353,000
Waterford Utility Services, Six Cross Wo0116-02 €13,200 €213,000
Roads, Waterford
Sarsfieldcourt, Glanmire, Cork W0136-02 €269,893 €513,000
Forge Hill, Cork W0173-01 €13,750 €223,000
Six Cross Roads, Carriganard, Wwo0177-03 €40,610 €213,000
Waterford
M’ium Park, Dublin W0183-01 €66,306 €213,000
Greenogue, Dublin W0188-01 €59,447 €213,000
Gorey, Wexford W0220-01 €17,166 €70,000
Enniscorthy, Wexford Ww0241-01 0 €213,000




It should be noted that the closure costings for facilities bearing licence register numbers,
W0173-01, W0116-02, W0079-01 and W0241-01 are approved assuming the facilities remain
inoperational. Should the facilities re-engage in waste acceptance, then a revised closure cost
will need to be determined and submitted to the EPA.

If you have any queries, please contact the undersigned.

Yours sincerely,

e [Tow,

'm Moriarty
Manager, Environmental’ Enforcement (Waste)
Office of Environmental Enforcement, EPA

Cc Chris Carter (for David Carson) via e-mail




